Raywood, Simon

From: T T —

Sent: 15 December 2025 12:17

To: Fosse Green Energy

Cc: -@parliament.uk

Subject: Re: ENO10154 — Fosse Green Energy (Case Ref: CJ40050)

You don't often get email from | Il @parliament.uk. Learn why this is important
Good afternoon,

Thank you for notifying Caroline regarding the upcoming hearings for the Fosse Green Energy application.

| have noticed that there does not appear to be an Open Hearing taking place yet on the schedule. Please could |
check whether one will be scheduled, as Caroline would like to speak at this once we have a date.

Thank you in advance,

Office Manager
Office of Dr Caroline Johnson MBBS MRCPCH
MP for Sleaford and North Hykeham

4

BFHE

House of Commons, London, SW1A 0AA

Sign up to Caroline’s newsletter for regular updates: here

From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk>
Sent: 9 December 2025 15:40

To: JOHNSON, Caroline || ©rarliament.uk>

Subject: EN010154 — Fosse Green Energy

[Embedded Image]|

Application by Fosse Green Energy Limited
for an Order Granting Development Consent
for the Fosse Green Energy Project



Planning Act 2008 — section 88 and 89 and
The Infrastructure Planning (Examination
Procedure) Rules 2010 — rules 6, 9 and 13

Invitation to the preliminary meeting and
notification of hearings

Interested Party Reference number:
F00509529

(You must quote your Interested Party Reference number in all
correspondence with the Planning Inspectorate).

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please find below a link to a letter from the Examining Authority
(ExA) that has been published on the National Infrastructure
Planning website.

The letter is an invitation to the Preliminary Meeting for the above
application (the ‘Rule 6’ letter) which will be held on Tuesday 6
January 2026, 10:00, County Assembly Rooms, 76 Bailgate,
Lincoln LN1 3AR /virtually via Microsoft Teams. The letter
includes an agenda for the meeting, a draft Examination
Timetable and other important matters.

https://nsip-documents.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/published-
documents/EN010154-000475-Fosse%20Green%20Enerqy%20-
%20Rule%206%20letter%20-%209%20December%202025.pdf

You can also view the letter under the Documents tab on the
project webpage of the National Infrastructure Planning website:

https://national-infrastructure-
consenting.planninginspectorate.qov.uk/projects/EN010154

Yours faithfully



Fosse Green Energy Project Case Team

National Infrastructure Planning

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: FosseGreenEnergy@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-
inspectorate (The Planning Inspectorate)

X (formerly known as Twitter): @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/help/privacy-
and-cookie/
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